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May 15, 2017 

Questions and Clarifications 

RFP: 2017-0002 

1. General Questions 

Question: To what extent do you anticipate incorporating traffic engineering aspects (collecting 

data on volumes, forecasting growth, modeling corridor operations, etc.) into this planning 

process? 

Clarification: The AACIDs welcome applicants to provide recommendations in their proposals 

regarding the collection and development of traffic volume information to incorporate into the 

study, to the extent that it will support goals that may be identified by stakeholders and helps to 

develop a potential project list of pedestrian improvements. 

Question: Do you anticipate that this study will investigate opportunities for direct connections 

between trails and Hartsfield-Jackson International Atlanta Airport (H-JAIA) terminals for 

pedestrians and cyclists? 

Clarification: H-JAIA is a partner in the AeroATL Greenway Plan, and as such it will be involved in 

stakeholder meetings and conversations for the stakeholder visioning process. Direct pedestrian 

connections to airport terminals would likely be desirable from the standpoint of the AACID, 

though any improvements made inside the boundaries of the airport facility will ultimately be at 

the discretion of the City of Atlanta Department of Aviation and the Federal Aviation 

Administration. 

Question: Will the sign-in sheet for the Q&A session be made available? 

Clarification: Yes, it is posted to the Aerotropolis CIDs’ website: www.aerocids.com in the same 

section as the RFP. 

Question: Is there a proposed budget for the project? 

Clarification: No; the contract amount will be finalized once a firm or team has been selected. 

 

2. Section I. c. Scope of Services 

Question: Please confirm that the “Appendix A” is the map titled “AeroATL Greenway Study 

Area Map” which is posted along with the RFP on the AACIDs’ website, which shows a 

conceptual study area but no conceptual alignments or corridors. 

 

Clarification: Correct; Appendix A does refer to the map titled “AeroATL Greenway Study Area 

Map” posted on the AACIDs’ website. 

  

http://www.aerocids.com/
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3. Section V. a. Instructions for Preparing a Statement of Qualifications: 

Question: Minimum Requirements requests that we submit the "Notice of Professional 

Consultant Qualifications" for the prime and all subs to meet the noted requirements. Can this 

be included in an appendix that does not count toward the 20-page limit requirement?  

Clarification: The Notice of Professional Consultant Qualifications does not count toward the 20-

page limit. This was an omission in the Request for Proposals. 

 

4. Section V. b. Stability and Resources  

Question: This section requests the name of the firm's insurance carrier, types, and levels. Is it 

correct that this is required only for the prime consultant firm? 

Clarification: Correct; the Insurance information is only required for the Prime consultant firm.  

 

5. Section V. c. Qualifications and Approach 

Question: How many examples of project experience are desired in a proposal? 

Clarification: Between three (3) and five (5) for the team, in total. If subcontractors are included, 

examples of projects undertaken by that firm are included in the total. 

Question: Within the Scope of Services, how many local partner meetings are desired by the 

CID? 

Clarification: The scope of services outlines one (1) meeting during the visioning and goalsetting, 

and two (2) meetings during the plan creation itself. However, more can be proposed as the 

respondent sees fit. 

Question: This section asks for a “maximum of one-page resume” for the PM and the key team 

leaders.  Is it correct to assume that the “maximum” applies to the length of each resume and 

the number of resumes is at the discretion of the respondents, provided that the PM is 

represented and other key staff are represented? 

Clarification: Yes, this assumption is correct. 

Question: When providing client contact info and letters of reference, is it acceptable to list a 

contact and have letters from individuals who were client Project Managers or otherwise 

responsible for the subject property at the time of the project, but may no longer be employed 

with the client, provided that current client-entity contact info is also provided? 

Clarification: Yes, this is acceptable, but the AACIDs do request the current client contact 

information also. 
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6. Section V. d. Suitability  

Question: This section requires the non-discrimination and equal Employment opportunities 

policy of the firm.  Is it correct that this is required only for the prime consultant firm? 

Clarification: Correct, the EEO policies is only required for the Prime consulting firm.  

 

7. Section VI. a. Submittals 

Question: Can text in a caption be smaller than 11 pt. font, as long as it is legible? 

Clarification: No, all text needs to be a minimum of 11 pt. font.  

Question: The RFP states “each submittal shall be identical and include a transmittal letter 

signed by a duly authorized officer(s) of the firm.” In the next paragraph the RFP states, “All 

pages shall be included in the page limit except for the front cover, cover letter…”.  Are the 

transmittal letter and the cover letter the same entity? 

Clarification: Yes, the cover letter and the transmittal letter are referencing the same document.  

This cover letter/transmittal letter can include any information the respondent deems 

appropriate. Typically, these letters introduce the firm or team of firms. 

 

8. Section VII. a. DBE Requirements 

Question: Is DBE participation required to submit a proposal? 

 

Clarification: No, the AACIDs have a 15% goal for DBE participation, which can be met as the 

prime or via subcontracting.  However, 30% of the selection criteria in Section III. is based on a 

category titled “Suitability” of which DBE participation is a component. 

 


